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Pursuant to SCC 2.48.122(4), the following is a list of pending legislation received in the 
Council office but not yet introduced: 

 
Date Received ECAF No. Document Description 
3/24/23 2023-0311 Ordinance granting a non-exclusive franchise 

authorizing limited use of the public road rights-of-
way in portions of unincorporated Snohomish 
County, Washington to Kackman Creek 
Homeowners’ Association 

 
SCC 2.48.122 provides in part: If an ordinance received from the county executive is not 
introduced by a council member within thirty days after the proposed ordinance and 
corresponding ECAF are filed with the clerk of the council, the clerk shall place the matter 
on the agenda of the next Monday administrative session under special reports. At that 
session, the county officers identified in the ECAF shall be given an opportunity to address 
the council on the proposed legislation. 
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TO: Jared Mead, Council Chair 
and Snohomish County Council Members 

FAX (425)388-3496 
TTY/TDD (800)877-8339 

AND TO: Heidi Beazizo, Chief of Staff  

FROM: Debbie Eco, Clerk of the Council  

DATE: March 24, 2023  

 


